
From: Sean Westenhofer
To: Marcia Moermond; Angie Wiese; David Hoban; Steve Magner; Lisa Martin; Richard Kedrowski; Lori Goulet; Hoang

Phan; Mai Vang; Joanna Zimny
Subject: Re: 973 Front Ave
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 1:00:47 PM

Marcia,

I was advised to ask you because the case is still in process within your court. I’ll call Amber
and get it scheduled for tomorrow. 

Sean
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From: Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 12:49:48 PM
To: Sean Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Angie Wiese
<angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; David Hoban <David.Hoban@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Steve Magner
<steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski
<Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lori Goulet <lori.goulet@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hoang Phan
<Hoang.Phan@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Joanna Zimny
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 973 Front Ave
 
Hi Sean,
 
This is something that supervisors or management would normally advise on.
 
My 2 cents is that if both she and you are available tomorrow, it may do well to re-schedule to then.
That keeps it clean that if there’s no inspection it’s a failure on her part, the city did accommodate
the request.
 
Hope this helps, Marcia
 

From: Sean Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 12:40 PM
To: Angie Wiese <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; David Hoban <David.Hoban@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Steve Magner <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard
Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lori Goulet <lori.goulet@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Hoang
Phan <Hoang.Phan@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Joanna Zimny
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 973 Front Ave
 
Marcia,
 
Today, Amber is scheduled for a 1:00 pm interior/exterior appointment. However, she left me a
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voicemail stating she had a family emergency and she’s not able to keep today’s appointment. She’s
asking to push it out to tomorrow at the same time. From what I understand she was told to have
this inspection done by 12/27 or 12/30. 
 
Just need to know what you’d like me to do here.
 
Sean
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